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2270 Platt Road, City of Ann Arbor 
 
Issued: October 14, 2016 
Proposals Due December 1, 2016 

 
Question #1 
Does the County have a survey that shows existing easements on the subject parcel? 
 
Answer: The Title Work by Absolute Title, included with the original RFP as Attachment #9, provides 
detailed easement information.  Attached is a Certified Survey that includes easement information on the 
subject parcel. 
 
Question #2 
Does the existing City zoning for the parcel have to stay in place, or is it possible to discuss different zoning 
with higher densities and less restriction? 
 
Answer: Existing zoning information is provided in the “Existing Zoning/Future Planning” section of 
“Attachment 1, Platt Road Proposal Specifications,” included with the original RFP.    

The site could be considered for a new single, or multiple zoning districts.  The City of Ann Arbor’s R4A and R4B 
districts would be potential designations to achieve a development similar to the concept plan generated through 
the community design workshop.   

If you’re interested in additional zoning options, including Planned Unit Development, please contact the 
City of Ann Arbor for more information. 
 
Question #3 
It appears the 13.59 acre site includes the 60' half right-of-way for Platt Road, so is in reality only a 12.49 
acre site (680'x800'); is that correct? 
 
Answer: The legal description for the proposed parcel includes the portion of the Platt Road right-of-way 
to the centerline.  So, yes, the net parcel size will be reduced by approximately 60’x800’, or 1.1 acres, 
resulting in a net parcel size of approximately 12.49 acres. 
 
Question #4 
The SmithGroup JJR site rendering, and other information in the RFP, shows the southwest corner of the 
square excluded, in some undefined area.  Is it the intention of the RFP that the southwest corner of the 
defined lot would remain as part of the County Farm Park? If so, can dimensions and bearings be provided 
for the actual site area? 
 
Answer: As you noted the proposed parcel does not include the additional land area in the northwest 
corner, depicted as green space on the Concept Plan.  If this area is determined to be necessary for a 
particular development proposal, it could be considered for addition for the proposed parcel.  This area is 
approximately 50 ft. wide and 500 ft. north/south. 
 



Question #5 
It appears the southwest corner may be heavily wooded.  If it is not excluded from the RFP parcel, does 
the County intend to put restrictions on activity in that area, beyond what the City might require in site 
planning a potential project? 
 
Answer: During the public charrette process, the neighborhood was interested in maintaining a buffer to 
the south.  Therefore, a buffer will likely be required. 
 
Question #6 
Can we visit the site to take photos and walk the site? 
 
Answer 
The site is open and accessible, but please do not remove anything from the property without prior 
approval. 
 
Question #7 
Is the County expecting a bidder to offer market price for the property? 
 
Answer 
While the RFP states that Washtenaw County will consider all proposals for purchase or use of the 
property, it’s understood that bidders may choose to present proposals that combine the preferred 
community benefits outlined in the RFP including affordable housing, green spaces, and/or other amenities, 
combined with an appropriate purchase/lease price for the land.  Proposals submitting a below-market 
purchase price should also include a description and estimated value of the community benefits provided 
to justify the reduced purchase price. 
 
Question #8 
If the County has a Development Agreement with the selected development partner, and that partner must 
proceed with necessary land use approvals with the City of Ann Arbor, how will both be coordinated?  In 
other words, what will the Development Agreement specify? 
 
Answer 
If the selected proposal includes development on the site, Washtenaw County may, but is not required, to 
enter into a Development Agreement with the developer.  Should a Development Agreement be negotiated, 
it would address these types of specific issues at that time. 
 
Question #9 
Can Accessory Dwelling Units be included as part of a development proposal? 
 
Answer 
ADUs are prohibited in R4 districts.  However, if a PUD is proposed, ADUs could be included. 
 
Question #10 
Is the site a brownfield? 
 
Answer 
As noted in the Phase I and Phase II environmental investigations, the site has not been determined to be an 
eligible brownfield (Facility). In reference to the environmental information included in the RFP, a former 
underground storage tank was removed.    
 
Question #11 



How will proposals be evaluated and what is the expected timeline for a decision? 
 
Answer 
County staff will be reviewing all proposals received by the due date.  They will be evaluated based on the 
criteria included in the RFP, and providing a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners in early 2017.   
After a developer is selected, it is expected that a Development Agreement between the County and 
Developer within 60 days. 
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